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Dear James, 

The information you requested - CAS-207174-M3C8J4 

Thank you for your request for information dated 2 September 2020 about CCTV footage requests 
and locations of cameras. 

There are four cameras operating on Sandringham Road, between Balmoral Road and New North 
Road. 

 Camera location Name of camera 

1. Intersection of Sandringham Road, St Lukes Road and 
Balmoral Road 

2202 Sandringham Rd 
Balmoral Rd 

2. The intersection of Sandringham Road and Reimers Ave Sandringham Reimers 

3. intersection of Sandringham Rd and Walters Road Sandringham Walters 

4. intersection of Sandringham Rd, New North Rd, and Bond St 2154 New North Sandringham. 

The coverage of the above camera’s changes based on peak travel times, and if the cameras are 
being used to monitor incidents on the road.  There is no set angle of coverage.  All four cameras can 
cover all roads at those intersections. 

There are 41 cameras at Kingsland Station.  All cameras at stations are there for safety and for the 
protection of AT assets.  The coverage of these cameras changes daily based on peak times and are 
moved and turned when incidents occur on the tracks or at the station.  There is no fixed coverage 
for these cameras. Cameras that do have fixed coverage are cameras that would point into public 
places. Camera coverage can only cover the station and its assets.  
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Location and camera name at Kingsland 
Station 

Kingsland 1 – East End (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 2 – Exit (Fixed) 

Kingsland 3 – East Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 4 – East (Fixed) 

Kingsland 5 - Toilet Block (Fixed) 

Kingsland 6 – Bike Rack (Fixed) 

Kingsland 7 – Ramp Stairs (Fixed) 

Kingsland 8 – Edendale (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 9 – Bridge Overview (Fixed) 

Kingsland 10 – Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 11 – EHP (Fixed) 

Kingsland 12 - Mid Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 13 – Canopy B3 (Fixed) 

Kingsland 14 – Canopy B6 (Fixed) 

Kingsland 15 – Canopy B6 (Fixed) 

Kingsland 16 – West end (Fixed) 

Kingsland 17 – West Stairs (Fixed) 

Kingsland 18 – Tunnel Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 19 – Tunnel Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 20 – West End (Not Fixed) 

 Kingsland 21 – West Stairs (Fixed) 

Kingsland 22 – West Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 23 – West Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 24 – Mid Stairs (Fixed) 

Kingsland 25 – West canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 26 – Mid Platform (Fixed) 

Kingsland 27 – Middle (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 28 – Lift Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 29 (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 30 – Stairs (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 31 – Road (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 32 – Lift (Fixed) 

Kingsland 33 – Bridge Lift Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 34 – Bridge (Not Fixed) 

Kingsland 35 – EHP (Fixed) 

Kingsland 36 – Lift Entry (Fixed) 

Kingsland 37 – Mid Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 38 – East Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 39 – East Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 40 – East Canopy (Fixed) 

Kingsland 41 – Exit (Fixed) 

Unfortunately, we do not have a map with the positions of the cameras and an agency is not obliged 
to create information to answer an official information request. Therefore, this part of your request 



 
 

is refused under section 17(e) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
(LGOIMA), as the information does not exist. 

On average, we can only guarantee footage is available five to seven days prior to the current date. 
Footage is not saved on a permanent basis. The cameras are continually rewriting over old 
footage. Each camera is different because footage will fill up faster on its drive in a place that has 
more movement. 

I’ve attached our AT LGOIMA Guide which explains the process we follow. This guide covers Privacy 
requests as well, however, we follow the Privacy Act. 
 
When a CCTV request is received, we try to protect the privacy of other people captured in the 
footage. When an incident is captured where the Police are involved or likely to be involved, our 
usual steps are to provide this footage directly to the Police as to not interfere with any current 
investigations. When first responding to your request for CCTV footage of your vehicle being broken 
into, we omitted to quote the section of the refusal under section 6(a) to maintain the maintenance 
of the law as there was potentially a criminal activity captured. Thank you for bringing it to our 
attention that we had not quoted a withholding ground relevant to your request, and we apologise 
for this oversight.  

Should you believe that we have not responded appropriately to your request, you are able to make 
a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman in accordance with section 27(3) of the Local 
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA), and seek an investigation and 
review in regard to this matter. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
Phil Wratt 
Customer Care - Engagement Manager 


